
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No.
18 U.S.C. j 1347
18 U.S.C. j 982(a)(7)

UM TED STATES OF AM ERICA

VS.

ARM ANDO VALDES,

Defendant.

G DICTM ENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this lndictment:

Com mercial Insurance

1. United Healthcare (çiunited'') was a commercial insurer which offered health

insurance to individuals through employer-sponsored group plans.

2. United was a 'çhealth care benefit program '' as defined in Title 18, United States

Code, Section 24(b).

Blue Cross Blue Shield (CCBlue Cross'') was a commercial insurer which offered

health insurance to individuals through employer-sponsored group plans.

4. Blue Cross was a ççhealth care benefit program'' as defned in Title 18, United

States Code, Section 24(b).

5. United and Blue Cross each often m ade payments directly to health care providers,
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rather than to the beneficiaries who received the health care benefits, item s, and selwices. This

occurred when a provider accepted assignment of the right to payment from a beneficiary.

To obtain paym ent from United or Blue Cross for treatment or services provided

to a beneficiary, health care providers had to subm it itemized claim fonus. The claim form s

required certain important infonuation, including'. (a) the beneficiary's name and Hea1th

Insurance Claim Number or other identification number; (b) a description of the health care

benefit, item, or service that was provided or supplied to the beneficiary; (c) the billing codes

for the benefit, item, or service; (d) the date upon which the benefit, item, or service was provided

or supplied to the beneficiary; and
-te) the name of the referring physician or other health care

provider, as well as a unique identifying number, known either as the Unique Physician

Identification Number or National Provider ldentifier.

W hen a provider subm itted a claim form to United or Blue Cross, the provider

certified that the contents of the form were true, correct, complete, and that the form was prepared

in compliance with the applicable laws and regulations concerning the submission of health care

claims. The provider also certitied that the services being billed were m edically necessary and

were, in fact, provided as billed.

The Defendant and Related Entities

8. Gasiel Medical Services, Corp. (sçGasiel Medical Services'') was a Florida

corporation located at 8900 Coral W ay, Suite 203, M iami, Florida.

9. Urgent Care C 11 Corp. CGurgent Care C 11'3 was a Florida corporation located at

8900 Southwest 24th street, Suite 2038 M iami, Florida.>

DefendantARM ANDo VAI,DES was a resident of M iami-Dade County, Florida,

and the beneficial owner and operator of Gasiel M edical Services and Urgent Care C I1.

Case 1:21-cr-20590-KMW   Document 3   Entered on FLSD Docket 12/08/2021   Page 2 of 10



COUNTS 1-10
HeaIth Care Fraud
(18 U.S.C. j 1347)

The General Allegations section of this Indictment is re-alleged and incorporated

by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. From in or around February 2015, and continuing through in or around July 2021,

in M iami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

ARM ANDO VALDES,

in connection with the delivery of and payment for health care benefits, items, and services, did

knowingly and willfully execute, and attempt to execute, a schem e and artifice to defraud a health

care benefk program affecting commerce, as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section

24(19, that is, United and Blue Cross, and to obtain, by means of materially false and fraudulent

pretenses, representations, and prom ises, m oney and property owned by, and under the custody

and control of, said health care benefk program.

PURPOSE OF THE SCHEM E AND M W IH CE

lt was a purpose of the scheme and artifice for the defendant and his accomplices

to unlawfully enrich themselves by, among other things: (a) submitting and causing the submission

of false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (b) concealing the submission of

false and fraudulent claims to health care benefit programs; (c) concealing the receipt of the fraud

proceeds; and (d) diveding the fraud proceeds fortheir personal use and benefit, the use and benefit

of others, and to f'urther the fraud scheme.
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M ANNER AND M EANS OF THE SCHEM E AND ARTIFICE

The manner and m eans by which the defendant and his accomplices sought to accomplish

the object and purpose of the scheme and artifice included, among others, the following:

4. ARM ANDO VAIaDES subm itted and caused Gasiel M edical Services to submit

false and fraudulent claims to United in the approximate amount of $33 million for infusions of

lnflixim ab, and other beneits, item s, and services, which were medically unnecessary and not

provided as represented.

As a result of such false and fraudulent claims, United paid approximately $7

m illion to Gasiel M edical Services through its corporate bank account.

6. ARM ANDO VAT,DES submitted and caused Gasiel M edical Services to subm it

false and fraudulent claims to Blue Cross in the approximate amount of $5 million for infusions

of lntliximab, and other benefits, items, and services, which were medically unnecessaly and not

provided as represented.

As a result of such false and fraudulent claims, Blue Cross paid approximately

$800,000 to Gasiel Medical Services through its corporate bank account.

8. ARM ANDO VAT,DES and his accomplices used the proceeds of the fraud for

their personal use and benefk, the use and benefit of others, and to f'urther the fraud scheme.

9.

ACTS IN EXECUTION OF THE SCHEG  AND ARTIFICE

On or about the dates set forth below, in M iami-Dade County, in the Southern

District of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant did knowingly and willfully execute, and attempt

to execute, the above-described scheme and artifice to defraud a health care beneGt program , in

that the defendant, through Gasiel M edical Services, caused the subm ission of false and

fraudulent claims to United and Blue Cross, seeking reimbursement for the cost of Infliximab
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infusions, as set forth below:

çount A prox. Date of Beàenciary , H::1tll care tnaim Identigcation Approx.1! . 

.claxm submissiow Benent Num ber Amount
pro ra'm claim ed .

1 January 6, 2017 C.R. United 629327319001 $12,000

2 January 9, 2017 I.F. United 629698465001 $12,000

3 January 3l, 2017 G.P. United 633320439401 $12,000

4 January 4, 2018 G.P. United 689098466301 $12,000

5 May 9, 2018 M .C. United 712524894501 $16,000

6 July 27, 2018 I.F. Blue Cross 11100000684447625 $20,000

7 M arch 14, 2019 C.R. Blue Cross 1-1100000729625830 $20,000

8 April 16, 2020 M .C. United CA4951251901 $16,000

9 June 11, 2020 V.R. United CC3444826201 $16,000

10 May 17, 2021 V.R. United CQ9420665101 $20,000

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1347 and 2.

FORFEITITRE AT,LEGATIONS

The allegations contained in this Indictment are hereby realleged and by this

reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of

America of certain property in which the defendant, ARM ANDO VAT,DES, has an interest.

Upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1347, as

alleged in this lndictment, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States any property, real or

personal, that constitutes or is derived, directly or indirectly, from gross proceeds traceable to the

commission of such offense, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7).

3. The property subject to forfeiture as a result of the alleged offenses includes, but is

not lim ited to, the following:
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a. up to and including $408,842.67 in U.S. currency on deposit in account

number 6920720460 at W ells Fargo Bank, held in the name of Gasiel

M edical Services, Corp., d/b/a Gasiel Urgent Care;

up to and including $897,123.75 in U.S. currency on deposit in account

number 79206321 19 at W ells Fargo Barlk, held in the name of Gasiel

b.

C.

M edical Services, Corp., d/b/a Gasiel Urgent Care;

up to and including $152,869.36 in U.S. currency on deposit in account

number 1010201852350 at W ells Fargo Bank, held inthe name of Annando

Valdes;

up to and including $241,792.84 in U.S. currency on deposit in account

number 435-8066623 at TD Bank, held in the name of M IHR Urgent Care,

Corp.;

d.

real property located at 730 N. Ocean Blvd., #505, Pompano Beach, Florida

33062;

real property located at 19302 Elston W ay, Estero, Florida 33928;

real propelty located at 2960 N .E. 207th Street, //1 1 14, Avenmra, Florida

33180;

real properties located at 3574 and 3566 Lakeview Drive, Sebring, Florida

f.

g.

h.

33870,'

2018 White Cadillac Escalade, bearing vehicle identification number (VlN)

1GYS3DKJ0JR384995; and

2016 Tesla Model S, bearing vehicle identification number (V1N)

5YJSA 1E28GF175145.

1.

6
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If any of the property subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act or omission of the

defendant:

(a) cnnnot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

('b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with a third party;

(c) has been placed beyond thejtuisdiction of the Court;

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided

without difficulty;

the United States shall be entitled to the forfeiture of substitme property under the provisions of

Title 21, United States Code, Section 853û$.Such substitute property includes, but is not limited

to, real property located at 15618 S.W . 14th Street, M iami, Florida, 33194.

ETHIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)
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. . 
' ' '

. . . . . 
. ' 

.

All pursuantto Titlè 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(7), and thelptpcedures set fol'th . . .
.. . . . - . .

at Title 21, Unitbd States Code, Section 853, aj ihcorporated by Titte 18, Unised States Code,

Section 982(b)(1).

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON

,7 x AxTo I GoxzAcszft/- TEo sTA s ATTouxsv

# .

M ICHAEL B. HOM ER
ASSISTANT UNITED STAYES ATTORNEY
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W TEDSTATESOFAW W CA

UNITEbSTATESDISTZCT 629U1G
SOUTIIE/NDISTRILTOFFLORIXA

''' 
.

. . .T. , . . . . .
. a; . .

CASE NO. . ' - èc . ' . . ' .

y . ; xCERTIF CATE OF TRIAL ATTO NEY
Sliperseding.cise lnfoqmation:ARMANDO VALDES,

Defendant. /

CourtDivision:tselect One) New defendanttsj Yes
r'-Z Miami U-1 Key West N F'I''L Numberof new defendants
N WPB. N FI'P Totalnumberofcounts

1. l have carefully considered the allegations of the indictment, the number of defendants, the number of proG ble
wilnesses N d the legal complexities of the Indictment/lnfonnation attachedhereto.

2. I nm aware that the informatiori supplied on this statement will bé relied upon by the Judges of this Court in
.setting their calendars p d scheduling criminal trials under thb mafldate ofthe Speedy Trial Act, '
Title 28 U.S.C. Section 3161.

3. Interpreter: (Yes or No) Yes
Lis't language and/or dialect Spaniéh

4. This case will take 4 days for the parties to try.

5. Ple%e check appropriate category and type ofoffense listedbelow:
(Check only one) (Check only one)

1 0 to 5 d ay s I7d P etty (71
11 6 to 10 days E7 Minor (71
1l1 11 to 20 days (71 Misdemeanor IIEI
IV 21 to 60 days (71 Felony rz
V 61 days and over (71
6. Has this case previously been filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) No
lf yes: Judge Case No.

(Attach copy of dispositive order)
Has a complaint been filed in tlzis matter? (Yes or No) No
If yes: Magistrate Case No.

Related miscellaneous numbers:

Defendantts) in federal custody as of
Defendantts) in state custody as of
Rule 20 from the District of

ls this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) No
7. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office priorto
August 9, 2013 (Mag. Judge Alicia 0. Valle)? (Yes or No) No

8. Does this case originate from a matler pending in theNorthern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office priorto
August 8, 2014 (Mag. Judge Shaniek Maynard? (Yes or No) No

9. Does this case originate from a matter pending in the Central Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office prior to
October 3, 2019 (Mag. Judge Jared Strauss)? (Yes or No) No

*penalty Sheetts) attachd

Michael B. Hom er
Assistant United States Attorney
Court ID No. A5502497

REV 3/19/21
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COIJRT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLDRIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Name: O VALDVS .

Case No:

Cotmts #: 1-10

Health Care Fraud .

' ( 'T t1e 18, United States Code. Section 1347
. 

'

*M ax. Penalty: Ten (10) Years Imprisonment pervount
frRefers only to possible term  of incarceration, does not

. 
include' possible fm es, restitution,

special assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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